(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 5:10 AM

To:

s (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: RFP questions

OK, need to provide answers to AQ today. So

1. Are we going to deal with washout or leave to vendors?
2. Site Spoils: move to east end past the overhead electric and stage for backfill or move them offsite (much more
expensive)?

thanks

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Complex Problems. Practical Solutions.
www.lmi.org

From: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:11 AM
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RFP questions
— While we were out in SDC last week QRIBIB& ond | identified an area on the south side of the patrol road (that
runs on the south side of the prototype area) where we could dig a pit or pits. The pit(s) will need to be lined and then
when the project is finished the debris will need to be removed. We will also need to verify with Border Patrol that the
proposed placement of the pits are acceptable. In regards to a cost estimate to dispose of the debris, | would need to

work with on this to see if this is something sector personnel can handle or if disposal could be through [IRIRKER)

In regards to the placement of excavation spoils, we may need to identify a location on the south side of the road or at
the east end of the prototype area.[QIBIOIGK and | will regroup on this and make a recommendation.

From: (b)(6)()(7)(C) ]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 5:48 AM
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

As expected, a lot of questions on washout and excavation spoils. Here’s the questions:

Subject: RFP questions
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1. Isthe Gov't to provide a washout area?
2. Isthere a spot for excavation spoils to be placed

Both are legitimate questions but | have concerns on changing from no:
1. Cost—we are out of contingency., you discussed the washout issue. Do we have a cost estimate on CBP
dealing with this?
2. Excavations—we are looking at a pile of spoils sitting for up to six months. Even in limited area of construction
this could be done but they have to plan it

Looking for everyone’s thoughts and inputs before we finalize answers

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
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